MASTER PROGRAMME SYLLABUS

Table of Contents

1.1.	BAU501 - Unterirdische Bauwerke und Design	1
1.2.	BAU502 - Seminar	5
1.3.	BAU503 – Deep Foundations	8
1.4.	BAU504 - Clays in Geotechnological Use: Structures, Problems and Applications	12
1.5.	BAU505 – Computational Mechanics I	16
1.6.	BAU506 – Computational Mechanics II	20
1.7.	BAU507 – Earthquake Engineering	23
1.8.	BAU508 – Ground Improvement Techniques	27
1.9.	BAU509 - Probability and Statistics for Transportation Engineering	31
1.10.	BAU510 – Designing with Geosynthetics	35
1.11.	BAU512 – Landslides and Slope Stability	39
1.12.	BAU514 – Active Structural Control	44
1.13.	BAU516 - Introduction to Intelligent Transportation Systems	48
1.14.	BAU517 – Engineering Mathematics	52
1.15.	BAU518 - Scientific Research Techniques and Publication Ethics	56
1.16.	BAU550 - Offshore Geotechnics and Design of Foundations for Offshore Wind Turbines	60
1.17.	BAU551 – Whole Life Cycle systems Analysis	64
1.18.	BAU552 – Design of Cable Stayed Bridges	68
1.19.	BAU553 - Risk Management for Structures Exposed to Hazards	72
1.20.	BAU591 – Specialized Field Topics I	76
1.21.	BAU592 – Specialized Field Topics II	80
1.22.	BAU593 – Master Thesis	84



1.1. BAU501 - Unterirdische Bauwerke und Design

1.1. BAU501 - Unterirdische Ba	iuwei ke uliu Desi	gii							
Course Details									
Code					Academic Year			Seme	ster
BAU501				1	1 1				
Title				Т	А	\	L	ECTS	
Underground Structures and Desi	gn			2	2		-	7	
Language	Turkish								
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		F	Postgra	aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory			E	lecti	ve			✓
Objectives	 measures taking into account geological, static and constructional aspects. Geotechnical aspects of mechanical tunneling in soft ground or rock. Tunnel construction in the pressured and swellable rock. Consolidation of selected topics of underground construction as well as practicing the conceptual approach to complex problems. Deepening of special mountain pressure types and in selected topics of underground construction. Learning the conceptual approach to complex problems. 								
Content	Basics and applications of numerical methods in tunnel statics. Excavation methods (construction and operating methods) Safety and auxiliary construction measures: Injections Jet grouting Freezing process Drainage Tube umbrellas Chest anchor Mechanical tunneling in soft ground and rock Tunneling in squeezing rock and swelling rock Cavern construction: arrangement, construction methods, securing. Shaft construction in rock: construction methods, securing. Urban tunnel construction: boundary conditions, system choice, alignment, design and construction. Field measurements in rock and underground construction: measurement principles, planning, applications, interpretation.								
Prerequisites	Opencast tunne -	212.300401		0'					
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. En	ver Vural YAV	UZ						



Assistant(s)						
Work Placement						
Recommended or Required R	Reading					
Books / Lecture Notes	 Kolymbas, D., (2005). Tunelling and Tunnel Mechanics. Springer Verlag, Berlin. British Tunnelling Society, (2011). Monitoring Underground Construction. ICE Publishing. Atkinson, J., (2014). Fundamentals of Ground Engineering. CRC Press, USA. Small, J., C. (2016). Geomechanics in soil, rock and enwironmental engineering. CRC Press. Goel, R. K., Singh, B., Zhao, J. (2012). Underground infrastructures: planning, design, and Construction. Elsevier/Butterworth-Heinemann. Yun, B., (2019). Underground engineering: planning, design, construction and operation of the underground space. Academic Press of Elsevier. 					
Other Sources	-					
Additional Course Material						
Documents	-					
Assignments	-					
Exams	-					
Course Composition						
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		%				
Engineering	50	%				
Engineering Design		%				
Social Sciences		%				
Educational Sciences		%				
Natural Sciences	50	%				
Health Sciences		%				
Expert Knowledge		%				
Assessment						
Activity	Count	Percentage (%)				
Midterm Exam	1	40				
Quiz						
Assignments	2	10				
Attendance						
Recitations						
Projects						
Final Exam	1	50				
	Total	100				

ECTS Points and Work Load									
Activ	ity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures		14	3	42					
Self-Study		14	8	112					
Assignments		2	12	24					
Presentation / Se Preparation	eminar								
Midterm Exam		1	3	3					
Recitations									
Laboratory									
Projects									
Final Exam		1	3	3					
			Total Work Load	184					
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7					
Learning Outco	mes								
1	Teaching basic	aspects of the structural analys	is and design in underground.						
2		n of various excavation methods eological, static and construction		construction measures taking					
3		aspects of mechanical tunneling							
4	Tunnel constru	uction in the pressured and swel	lable rock.						
5	Consolidation to complex pro	of selected topics of undergrour oblems.	nd construction as well as pract	icing the conceptual approach					
6	Deepening of	special mountain pressure types	and in selected topics of unde	rground construction.					
7	Learning the c	onceptual approach to complex	problems.						
8									
9									
10									
11									
12									
Weekly Conten	t								
1	Basics and app	lications of numerical methods i	in tunnel statics.						
2	Basics and app	lications of numerical methods	in tunnel statics.						
3	Excavation me	thods (construction and operati	ng methods) Safety and auxilia	ry construction measures					
4	Excavation me	thods (construction and operati	ng methods) Safety and auxilia	ry construction measures					
5	Excavation me	thods (construction and operati	ng methods) Safety and auxilia	ry construction measures					



6	Excavation me	thods (construct	tion and operation	ng methods) Sa	afety and auxiliar	y construction n	neasures			
7	Midterm I	Midterm I								
8	Mechanical tu	Mechanical tunneling in soft ground and rock								
9	Tunneling in so	queezing rock an	d swelling rock							
10	Cavern constru	uction: arrangem	nent, constructio	n methods, se	curing.					
11	Cavern constru	uction: arrangem	nent, constructio	n methods, se	curing.					
12	Shaft construc	tion in rock: con	struction metho	ds, securing.						
13	Urban tunnel	construction: bo	undary conditior	ns, system choi	ce, alignment, de	esign and constr	uction.			
14	Field measure interpretation		d underground o	construction: n	neasurement prir	nciples, planning	, applications,			
15	Opencast tunr	nel: static modeli	ng, dimensionin	g.						
Contribution o	f Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objectives	(1-5)						
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7			
1	5	5	3	4	4	5	5			
2	5	5	3	4	4	5	5			
3	5	5	3	4	4	5	5			
4	5	5	3	4	4	5	5			
5	5	5	3	4	4	5	5			
6	5	5	3	4	4	5	5			
7										
8										
9										
10										
11										
12										
Contribution Lev	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4:	High 5: Very High					
https://obs.tau.	edu.tr/oibs/bol	ogna/progLearn	Outcomes.aspx	Plang=en&cur	Sunit=6047					
Compiled by:		Recep Özkan								
Date of Compila	tion:	14.11.2023								

1.2. BAU502 - Seminar

1.2. BAU502 - Seminar Course Details									
Code				Acad	emic `	Year	Semes	ter	
BAU502				1			Spring		
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS		
Seminar				-	2	-	9		
Language	English			<u> </u>			_		
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		Postgr	aduate		
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ective			✓	
Objectives	To give students th	ne ability to re	search and m	ake a pres	entati	ion on a	specific s	ubject	
Content	Scientific Presenta Use of Resources.	tion Principle	s, Determinati	on of Thes	is Top	oic, Sam	ple Repor	t Writing,	
Prerequisites									
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Murat Hamderi								
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	leading								
Books / Lecture Notes									
Other Sources									
Additional Course Material									
Documents									
Assignments									
Exams									
Course Composition									
Mathematics und Basic Sciences							%		
Engineering		60					%		
Engineering Design		10					%		
Social Sciences		30					%		
Educational Sciences							%		

Natural Sciences				%				
Health Sciences				%				
Expert Knowledg	ge			%				
Assessment								
Activ	vity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)				
Midterm Exam								
Quiz								
Assignments		5		30				
Attendance								
Recitations		1		20				
Projects								
Final Exam		1		50				
			Total	100				
ECTS Points an	d Work Load							
Activ	vity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)				
Lectures		14	2	28				
Self-Study		14	10	140				
Assignments		5	10	50				
Presentation / Sereparation	eminar	1	10	10				
Midterm Exam								
Recitations		14	2	28				
Laboratory								
Projects								
Final Exam		1	2	2				
			Total Work Load	258				
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	9				
Learning Outco	omes							
1	Learning the p	rocesses and techniques of scien	tific research					
2								
3	Gaining the ab	ility to make a presentation						
Weekly Conter	nt							
1	Determination	of presentation topic						
2	Self study							
3	Self study							



4	Self study										
5	Self study	lf study									
6	Self study	f study									
7	Self study	f study									
8	Self study										
9	Self study										
10	Self study										
11	Self study										
12	Self study	elf study									
13	Self study										
14	Self study										
15	Self study										
Contribution o	f Learning Ou	tcomes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)							
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7				
1	4	3	3	4	5	5	5				
2	4	3	3	4	5	5	5				
3	4	3	3	4	5	5	5				
Contribution Lev	⁄el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: I	High 5: Very High	1					
https://obs.tau.e	edu.tr/oibs/bol	ogna/progLearnO	outcomes.aspx?l	ang=en&curSur	nit=6047						
Compiled by:		Recep Özkan									
Date of Compila	Date of Compilation: 01.06.2022										



1.3. BAU503 - Deep Foundations

Course Details									
Code				Ac	adem	ic Ye	ear	Seme	ster
BAU503				1				Spring	
Title				Т	Δ	١	L	ECTS	
Deep Foundations				2	2	2	-	7	
Language	English								
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	√	,	F	Postgra	duate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory				Electi	ve			✓
Objectives	Overview of pi Settlement. Soil- Piled rafts. Energ	pile interact	-		_	•	•		
Content	 Soil Classification and Phase Relationships Elastic-Plastic Equilibrium, Active-Passive Soil Pressures Rankine, Coulomb and some other Soil Theories Sheet Pile Walls, Theory and Design Deep Foundations, Theory and Design Capacity of a Single Pile Pile Capacity using On-site Pile Test Results Introduction to Modelling of Piles in Finite Element Programs Capacity of Pile Groups, Pile Group Efficiency Behavior of Piles under Horizontal Loads Cassion Foundations Anchored Pile Walls 								
Prerequisites									
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Mura	t HAMDERI							
Assistant(s)	Ozan Subaşı, Rece	p Özkan							
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes	Geomechanics	s, American S M., (2019).	Footing Sett	il Engin Iement	eers, Forr	Vol. nula	.19(4), based	pp. 1-1 d on M	4, USA ulti-Variable

Other Sources	 [3] Hamderi M. (2018). "A Comprehensive Group Pile Settlement Formula based on 3D Finite Element Analyses." Soils and Foundations, Japanese Geotechnical Society, 58(1), pp.1-15 [4] Braja M. Das, 2014. Principles of Geotechnical Engineering, 5th ed., PWS Publishing Company, Boston. [5] Budhu, M., 2010. Soil Mechanics and Foundations. 3rd ed. John Wiley & Sons Inc. [6] Bowles, J. E., (1997). Foundation Analysis and Design., McGraw-Hill Inc., 5th edition. [7] Reese, L.C., Van Impe W.F., Single Piles and Pile Groups under Lateral Loading 2nd Ed. 				
Additional Course Material					
Documents					
Assignments					
Exams					
Course Composition					
Mathematics und Basic Sciences	40)	%		
Engineering	30)	%		
Engineering Design			%		
Social Sciences			%		
Educational Sciences			%		
Natural Sciences	30)	%		
Health Sciences			%		
Expert Knowledge			%		
Assessment					
Activity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)		
Midterm Exam	1		30		
Quiz					
Assignments	1		30		
Attendance					
Recitations					
Projects					
Final Exam	1		40		
		Total	100		
ECTS Points and Work Load					
Activity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)		
Lectures	14	3	42		
	I .	l .	I .		



Self-Study		14	10	140				
Assignments		1	8	8				
Presentation / Se Preparation	eminar							
Midterm Exam		1	2	2				
Recitations								
Laboratory								
Projects		1	16	16				
Final Exam		1	2	2				
			Total Work Load	210				
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7				
Learning Outco	mes							
1		are able to perform the stres moments on walls and found	•	forces as well as bending				
2	They know th	ne relationships between frict	ion angle and soil bearing ca	apacity.				
3	They are able to independently calculate the settlement of pile groups and other deep foundation types.							
4	They know the relationships between settlement and pile length, pile spacing, vertical load and soil modulus.							
5		able to familiarize themselve and to take the aspects of geo	•	_				
Weekly Conten	t							
1	Soil Classifica	tion and Phase Relationships						
2	Elastic-Plastic	Equilibrium, Active-Passive S	Soil Pressures					
3	Rankine, Cou	lomb and some other Soil The	eories					
4	Sheet Pile Wa	alls, Theory and Design						
5	Deep Founda	itions, Theory and Design						
6	Deep Founda	tions, Theory and Design						
7	Deep Founda	itions, Theory and Design						
8	Midterm Exam							
9	Capacity of a Single Pile							
10	Pile Capacity	using On-site Pile Test Result	S					
11	Anchored Pile	e Walls						
12	Introduction	to Modelling of Piles in Finite	Element Programs					
13	Capacity of P	ile Groups, Pile Group Efficier	псу					



14	Behavior of	Behavior of Piles under Horizontal Loads									
15	Cassion Four	Cassion Foundations									
Contribution of Learning Outcomes to Program Objectives (1-5)											
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7				
1	5	4	4								
2	5	4	4								
3	5	4	4								
4	5	4	4								
5	5	4	4								
Contribution Lev	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4:	High 5: Very High						
https://obs.tau.edu.tr/oibs/bologna/progLearnOutcomes.aspx?lang=en&curSunit=6047											
Compiled by:	Compiled by: Assoc. Prof. Murat Hamderi										
Date of Compilat	tion:	29.06.2022					_				



1.4. BAU504 - Clays in Geotechnological Use: Structures, Problems and Applications

Course Details								
Code				Acado	emic Ye	ear	Semes	ster
BAU504				1			2	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Clays in Geotechnological Use:	Structures, Problems a	and Applicatio	ns	2	2	-	7	
Language	Turkish							
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ctive			✓
Objectives	characterising clay minerals in Upon successfu Describe c Describe/p Draw cond	Describe/propose methods for characterisation of clays and clay minerals						
Content	 (importance ar Origin of c (formation of c Clay miner investigati (e.g., XRD) Properties investigation (e.g., cation ex retardation and 	nd application lays lays and clay of al structure, con of clay mater change, rheolo d diffusion) rals in geotech	in geoscience minerals, geol classification a ials, character ogy, plasticity, nnics: Stucture	s, industry ogical origi nd identific risation and , shearing,	n) cation i I quant swellin	ncl. me	ethods for incl. m	ethods for
Prerequisites	-			<u> </u>				
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. En	ver Vural YAV	UZ					
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required	Reading							
Books / Lecture Notes	[1] Millot, G., (1 [2] Velde, B., (1						g, Berlin.	

l I	[3] Pusch, R. (2015). Bentonite Clay. CRC Press, USA. [4] Schröder, P. A., (2018). Clasy in the critical Zone. Cambridge Uni. Press.							
Other Sources	-							
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences			%					
Engineering	50	1	%					
Engineering Design			%					
Social Sciences			%					
Educational Sciences			%					
Natural Sciences	50		%					
Health Sciences			%					
Expert Knowledge			%					
Assessment								
Activity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)					
Midterm Exam	1		40					
Quiz								
Assignments	2		10					
Attendance								
Recitations								
Projects								
Final Exam	1		50					
		Tota	l 100					
ECTS Points and Work Load								
Activity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures	14	3	42					
Self-Study	14	8	112					
Assignments	2	7	14					
Presentation / Seminar Preparation								
Midterm Exam	1	3	3					
Recitations								
Laboratory								



Final Exam		1	3	3					
			Total Work Load	174					
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7					
Learning Outco	mes								
1	Describe clay r	Describe clay minerals and their fundamental properties							
2	Describe/prop	Describe/propose methods for characterisation of clays and clay minerals							
3	Draw conclusion about specific properties of clays with a focus to their potential use, problematics and things to consider in geotechnics and engineering geology.								
4									
5									
6									
7									
8									
9									
10									
11									
12									
Weekly Conten	it								
1	Introduction to	o clays and clay minerals							
2	Origin of clays								
3	Clay mineral st	ructure, classification and ident	ification incl. methods for inve	stigation					
4	Properties of c	lay materials, characterisation a	nd quantification incl. method	s for investigation					
5	Clay Minerals i	n geotechnics: Stuctures, proble	ems and applications						
6									
7									
8									
9									
10									
11									
12									
13									
14									



15							
Contribution of	f Learning Out	comes to Progr	am Objectives	s (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	/el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High		
Compiled by:							
Date of Compila	Date of Compilation:						

1.5. BAU505 - Computational M	Mechanics I								
Course Details									
Code				Acad	emic	Year	Seme	Semester	
BAU505				1			1		
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS		
Computational Mechanics I				2	2	-	7		
Language	English	English							
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		Postg	raduate		
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ctive	•		✓	
Objectives	ApeqUsUsint	 Apply various numerical techniques for the solution of differential equations in engineering Use the Python programming language for the programming of the finite element method Use interpolation techniques such as Lagrange, Hermitian and Spline interpolation Analyse the stress distribution in structural frames using the finite element 							
Content	The ConceInterpolatiNumericalFinite Elem	on to Vectors pts of Stress a on Technique Integration nent Approxim	ind Strain s nation						
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Dr. Celal Çakıroğlu								
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes	[1] Hughes, T.J.f Element Analysi						-	Finite	
Other Sources	-								
Additional Course Material									

Documents	-		
Assignments	-		
Exams	-		
Course Composition			
Mathematics und Basic Sciences			%
Engineering	50)	%
Engineering Design			%
Social Sciences			%
Educational Sciences			%
Natural Sciences	50)	%
Health Sciences			%
Expert Knowledge			%
Assessment			
Activity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)
Midterm Exam	1		50
Quiz			
Assignments			
Attendance			
Recitations			
Projects			
Final Exam	1		50
		Total	100
ECTS Points and Work Load			
Activity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures	14	3	42
Self-Study	14	3	42
Assignments			
Presentation / Seminar			
Preparation Midterm Exam	1	3	3
Recitations	1	3	3
Laboratory			
Projects	,	2	2
Final Exam	1	3	3
		Total Work Load	90
	ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7

Learning Outco	omes
1	Understanding the concepts of stress and strain in a three dimensional setting
2	The students will learn various numerical techniques for the solution of differential equations in engineering
3	The usage of the Python programming language for the programming of the finite element method
4	Familiarity with interpolation techniques such as Lagrange, Hermitian and Spline interpolation
5	The ability to analyse the stress distribution in structural frames using the finite element method
6	Learning numerical integration of functions of several variables
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
Weekly Conter	at the state of the
1	Vectors and Matrix Algebra
2	Linear Spaces
3	Linear elastic material behaviour
4	Nonlinear material behavior
5	Lagrange, Newton and Hermite Interpolation
6	Spline Interpolation
7	Numerical Integration of functions of a single variable
8	Midterm I
9	Numerical integration of functions of several variables
10	Finite Element Approximation
11	Analysis of Bars and Beams
12	Analysis of Frames
13	
14	
15	

Contribution of	Learning Out	tcomes to Prog	ram Objectives	s (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	l	
Compiled by:							
Date of Compilation:							

1.6. BAU506 - Computational Mechanics II

Course Details								
Code				Acad	emic	Year	Semes	ster
BAU506				1			Spring	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Computational Mechanics II				2	2	-	7	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		Postgr	aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ective			✓
Objectives	To teach the stu learning technique							
Content	 Beams on elastic foundation Introduction to machine learning Artificial neural networks Classification with support vector machines Decision trees 							
Prerequisites								
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Assist. Prof. Dr. Ce	lal ÇAKIROĞLU	J					
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	eading							
Books / Lecture Notes	John Wile	and Sons. Inc	R. H., & Ziem c., New York. ovided by the	•	2000)	. Matrix	Structura	al Analysis,
Other Sources								
Additional Course Material								
Documents								
Assignments								
Exams								
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		20					%	
Engineering		60					%	
Engineering Design		20					%	



Social Sciences				%			
Educational Scie	nces			%			
Natural Sciences	;			%			
Health Sciences				%			
Expert Knowledg	ge			%			
Assessment							
Activ	rity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)			
Midterm Exam		1		40			
Quiz							
Assignments							
Attendance							
Recitations							
Projects							
Final Exam		1		60			
			Total				
ECTS Points and	d Work Load						
Activ	rity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)			
Lectures		13	2	26			
Self-Study		20	7	140			
Assignments		2	20	40			
Presentation / So	eminar						
Preparation Midterm Exam		1	2	2			
Recitations		±	2	2			
Laboratory							
Projects							
Final Exam		1	2	2			
. mai Exam		<u> </u>	Total Work Load	210			
		F. O.T.O. D					
		ECTS Poil	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7			
Learning Outco							
1		ds in structural analysis					
2	Diffential equa	al equations of structural engineering					
Weekly Conten	nt						
		ns on elastic foundation					
1	Beams on elas	tic foundation					
2	Beams on elas Beams on elas						

3	Beams on ela	stic foundation								
4	Beams on ela	stic foundation								
5	Beams on ela	ams on elastic foundation								
6	Beams on ela	ams on elastic foundation								
7	Beams on ela	stic foundation								
8	Midterm I									
9	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
10	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
11	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
12	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
13	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
14	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
15	Matrix analys	is of frame syste	ms							
Contribution of	f Learning Out	tcomes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)						
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7			
1	4	4	1	2	1	3	5			
2	4	4	1	2	1	3	5			
Contribution Lev	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: Ir	itermediate 4: I	High 5: Very High					
https://obs.tau.	edu.tr/oibs/bo	logna/progLearn	Outcomes.aspx	?lang=en&curS	unit=6047					
Compiled by:		Assist. Prof. Dr. Celal ÇAKIROĞLU								
Date of Compila	tion:	29.06.2022								



1.7. BAU507 - Earthquake Engineering

Course Details									
Code				Aca	demi	ic Ye	ar	Semes	ster
BAU507				1				1	
Title				Т	Α	١	L	ECTS	
Earthquake Engineering				2	2		-	7	
Language	Turkish	urkish							
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		P	ostgra	duate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory			E	lecti	ve			✓
Objectives	Determination of st earthquakes	ructural reac	tions of build	ing mode	ls un	ider t	the infl	luence o	f
Content	This course covers the basic theory of structural dynamics, the design and evaluation of structural models under seismic excitation according to the 2018 Turkish Building Earthquake Code. After completing the course, the students will gain knowledge about undamped and damped Single-Degree-of-Freedom System (SDOF), Response of one-Degree-of-Freedom-System to harmonic Loading, Response spectra, free vibration of shear building and dynamic analysis of Plane and three- dimensional Frames. In addition, they will learn the basic concepts for the 2018 Turkish Building Earthquake Code.								
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Assistant. Prof. Dr. S	Serdar ULUS	ΟY						
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes	[1] Chopra, A. K. (Engineering. [2] Paz, M. (2012) Business Media.	, ,			•				•
Other Sources	[3] 2018 Turkish I [4] 2007 Turkish I								
Additional Course Material									
Documents	-								
Assignments	-								
Exams	-								
Course Composition									
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		20						%	

Engineering		30)	%					
Engineering De	sign	30	%						
Social Sciences			%						
Educational Sci	ences		%						
Natural Science	es	20)	%					
Health Sciences	s			%					
Expert Knowled	dge			%					
Assessment									
Act	ivity	Cou	int	Percentage (%)					
Midterm Exam									
Quiz									
Assignments		2		40					
Attendance									
Recitations									
Projects									
Final Exam		1	50						
		Total	100						
ECTS Points a	nd Work Load								
Act	ivity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures		14	4	56					
Self-Study		14	8	112					
Assignments		4	6	30					
Presentation / Preparation	Seminar								
Midterm Exam									
Recitations									
Laboratory									
Projects									
Final Exam		1	2	2					
			Total Work Load	194					
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7					
Learning Outo	comes								
1	Ability to calcu	ulate the structural reactions of a	a single degree of freedom systo	em under the influence of					
2	Ability to calcu	ulate the structural reactions of a	a multi degree of freedom syste	em under the influence of					
	different dynamic loadings. Knowledge about 2018 and 2007 Turkish Building Earthquake Code.								
3									



4							
5							
6							
Weekly Conten	t						
1	Introduction						
2	Free vibration	of undamped Si	ngle-Degree-of	-Freedom Syste	m		
3	Free vibration	of damped Sing	le-Degree-of-Fr	eedom System			
4	Response of u	ndamped Degre	e-of-Freedom-S	System to harmo	onic Loading		
5	Response of da	amped Degree-o	of-Freedom-Sys	tem to harmoni	c Loading		
6	Response Spec	ctra of SDOF sys	tem under eartl	nquake effect			
7	Response Spec	ctra of SDOF sys	tem under eartl	nquake effect			
8	Midterm exam	(Homework)					
9	Basic concepts	of 2007 Turkish	Building Earth	quake Code			
10	Basic concepts	of 2018 Turkis	h Building Earth	iquake Code			
11	Free Vibration	of Shear Buildir	ıg				
12	Dynamic Analy	sis of Plane Frai	nes				
13	Dynamic Analy	sis of three- din	nensional Frame	es			
14							
15							
Contribution of	f Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objective	es (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	Р6	P7
1	5	5	-	-	4	5	5
2	5	5	-	-	4	5	5
3	5	5	-	-	4	5	5
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	'el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: I	ntermediate 4:	High 5: Very High	l	
	'						



Compiled by: Assistant. Prof. Dr. Serdar ULUSOY	
Date of Compilation:	06.07.2022

1.8. BAU508 - Ground Improvement Techniques

Course Details								
Code				Acad	demic	Year	Semester	
BAU508				1	1 2			
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Ground Improvement Technique	2 S			2	2	-	7	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		Postgr	aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			El	ective	•	✓	
Objectives	 gain the a gain compand in evaluation learn mare Introd Mechale Compand Hydra Hydra Design Filtrat Preloa Physic Improd Grouti Therm 	 Introduction to Ground Improvement Techniques Mechanical Improvement Techniques Compaction Hydraulic Improvement Techniques Hydraulics of Wells Design of Dewatering Systems (Excavations and Slopes) Filtration, Drainage, and Seepage Control with Geosynthetics Preloading and the Use of Vertical Drains Physical and Chemical Improvement Techniques 						
Prerequisites	-							
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mı	urat HAMDER	i					
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required F								
Books / Lecture Notes	1 Van Impe, W 2. Smoltczyk / H 3. Donel, Boden 4. F.G.Bell, Engii	ilmer, Baugru injektionstech	ndverbesseru Inik, Verlag Gl	ng ückauf, 19	990		Evolution, Balkema	



	5. Idel, Injektionverfahren, Grundbautaschenbuch, Band 2, 6. Auflage, 2001.							
Other Sources	-							
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences			%					
Engineering	50)	%					
Engineering Design			%					
Social Sciences			%					
Educational Sciences			%					
Natural Sciences	50)	%					
Health Sciences			%					
Expert Knowledge			%					
Assessment								
Activity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)					
Midterm Exam	1	30						
Quiz								
Assignments	2		30					
Attendance								
Recitations								
Projects								
Final Exam	1		40					
		Total	100					
ECTS Points and Work Load								
Activity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures	14	3	42					
Self-Study	14	8	112					
Assignments	2	12	24					
Presentation / Seminar Preparation								
Midterm Exam	1	3	3					
Recitations								
Laboratory								
Projects								



Final Exam		1	3	3						
			Total Work Load	184						
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7						
Learning Outco	mes									
1	to gain the ability to identify various soil problems.									
2	to gain competence in properly devising alternative solutions to difficult soil problems and in evaluating their effectiveness before, during and after construction.									
3	to learn many	different approaches to the gro	und improvment							
4										
5										
6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11										
12										
Weekly Conten	it									
1	Introduction to	Ground Improvement Technique	ues							
2	Mechanical Im	provement Techniques								
3	Compaction									
4	Hydraulic Impi	ovement Techniques								
5	Hydraulics of \	Vells								
6	Design of Dew	atering Systems (Excavations an	d Slopes)							
7	Filtration, Drai	nage, and Seepage Control with	Geosynthetics							
8	Midterm I									
9	Preloading and	the Use of Vertical Drains								
10	Physical and C	hemical Improvement Technique	es							
11	Improvement	by Admixtures								
12	Grouting Tech	niques								
13	Thermal Impro	ovement Techniques								
14	Ground Freezi	ng								



15	Soil Reinforcer	Soil Reinforcement									
Contribution of Learning Outcomes to Program Objectives (1-5)											
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7				
1											
2											
3											
4											
5											
6											
7											
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
Contribution Lev	Contribution Level 1: Low 2: Low-intermediate 3: Intermediate 4: High 5: Very High										
Compiled by:	Compiled by:										
Date of Compila	tion:					_					

1.9. BAU509 - Probability and Statistics for Transportation Engineering

Course Details									
Code					Academic Year			Seme	ster
BAU509					1 1			1	
Title					T	Α	L	ECTS	
Probability and Statistics for Tran	sportation Engineeri	ng			2	2	-	7	
Language	English								
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate		✓	ı	Postgra	aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory				Ele	ctive			√
Objectives	This course aims for and its application			he fı	undamı	entals o	of prob	oability a	nd statistics
Content	Fundamentals of probability, discrete and continuous random variables, jointly distributed random varibles, basics of descriptive statistics, inductive statistics, point estimation, confidence intervals, hypothesis tests, paired t-Test, analysis of variance, regression, goodness of fit tests, nonparametric tests								
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Dr. Ömer Faruk AY	DIN							
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes	Ang, Alfredo, an Vol I - Basic Prin		-		-	_	_	_	_
Other Sources						,			
Additional Course Material									
Documents	-								
Assignments	-								
Exams	-								
Course Composition									
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		70						%	
Engineering		30						%	
Engineering Design								%	



Social Sciences			%				
Educational Scien	ces		%				
Natural Sciences			%				
Health Sciences			%				
Expert Knowledge	Expert Knowledge						
Assessment							
Activi	ty	Cou	int	Percentage (%)			
Midterm Exam							
Quiz							
Assignments		1		40			
Attendance							
Recitations							
Projects							
Final Exam		1		60			
			Total	100			
ECTS Points and	Work Load						
Activi	ty	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)			
Lectures		14	3	42			
Self-Study		14	3	42			
Assignments		1	10	8			
Presentation / Se Preparation	minar						
Midterm Exam							
Recitations							
Laboratory							
Projects							
Final Exam		1	2	2			
			Total Work Load	96			
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7			
Learning Outcor	nes						
1	Fundamentals	of probability					
2	Discrete and C	Continuous Probability Distribution	ons, Random Variables, Randor	m Variable Functions			
	Point Estimation, Confidence Intervals and Hypothesis Tests						
	Variance Anal	yses, Regression, Goodness of Fi	t Tests, Nonparametric Tests				
5							

6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11										
12										
Weekly Conten	it									
1	Fundamentals	of Probability								
2	Discrete and C	ontinuous Varia	bles							
3	Discrete and C	ontinuous Varia	bles							
4	Discrete and C	ontinuous Varia	bles							
5	Jointly Distribu	ited Random Va	riables							
6	Jointly Distribu	ited Random Va	riables							
7	Descriptive Sta	ntistics								
8	Point Estimation	on, Confidence	Intervals							
9	Point Estimation	on, Confidence	Intervals							
10	Hypothesis Tes	sts								
11	Hypothesis Tes	sts, t-test								
12	Variance Analy	sis, Regression	Analysis							
13	Goodness of F	it Test								
14	Nonparametri	c Tests								
15	Applications in	Engineering								
Contribution of	f Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objective	es (1-5)						
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7			
1										
2										
3										
4										
5										
6										
7										
8										



9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1	
Compiled by:	ppiled by: Dr. Ömer Faruk Aydın						
Date of Compilation: 30.07.2021							

BAU510 - Designing with Geosynthetics

1.10. BAU510 - Designing wi	th Geosynthetics								
Course Details									
Code					emic `	Year	Semes	ter	
BAU510				1		2			
Title					Α	L	ECTS	ECTS	
Designing with Geosynthetics				2	2	-	7		
Language	English								
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓		Postgra	stgraduate		
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ective			✓	
Objectives		ompletion of the wledge about petence in des	geosynthetics	and the u	se of	• .		i	
Content	 Design Design Design Design Geosy Design Design Design Design 	iew of Geosynning with Geogning with Georning with Geornin	textiles grids nets membranes iners pipes foam						
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. M	urat HAMDERİ	İ						
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes	Koerner, R. M. "De	signing with G	eosynthetics.	Prentice H	Iall, U _l	pper Sad	dle River	." (2005).	
Other Sources	-								
Additional Course Material									
Documents	-								
Assignments	-								
Exams	-								
Course Composition									



Mathematics un Sciences	d Basic			%		
Engineering		50)	%		
Engineering Desi	ign	50)	%		
Social Sciences				%		
Educational Scie	nces			%		
Natural Sciences	1			%		
Health Sciences				%		
Expert Knowledg	ge			%		
Assessment						
Activ	rity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)		
Midterm Exam		1		30		
Quiz						
Assignments 2				30		
Attendance	Attendance					
Recitations						
Projects						
Final Exam		1		40		
			Total	100		
ECTS Points and	d Work Load		Total	100		
ECTS Points and		Count	Total Duration	100 Work Load (Hours)		
		Count 14				
Activ			Duration	Work Load (Hours)		
Activ Lectures Self-Study Assignments	ity	14	Duration	Work Load (Hours) 42		
Activ Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / So	ity	14 14	Duration 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 112		
Activ Lectures Self-Study Assignments	ity	14 14	Duration 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 112		
Activ Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / So	ity	14 14 2	Duration 3 8 12	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24		
Activ Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / So Preparation Midterm Exam	ity	14 14 2	Duration 3 8 12	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24		
Active Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / So Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations	ity	14 14 2	Duration 3 8 12	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24		
Activ Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / So Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory	ity	14 14 2	Duration 3 8 12	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24		
Active Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Soft Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	ity	14 14 2 1	Duration 3 8 12	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24		
Active Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Soft Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	ity	14 14 2 1	Duration 3 8 12 3	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24 3		
Active Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Soft Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	eminar	14 14 2 1	Duration 3 8 12 3 Total Work Load	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24 3 184		
Active Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Sofering Self-Study Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam	eminar	14 14 2 1	Duration 3 8 12 3 Total Work Load nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	Work Load (Hours) 42 112 24 3 184		



3											
4											
5											
6											
7											
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
Weekly Conten	t										
1	Introduction to	Designing with	n Geosynthetics								
2	Overview of G	eosynthetics									
3	Designing with	Geotextiles									
4	Designing with	Geotextiles									
5	Designing with	Geogrids									
6	Designing with	Geogrids									
7	Designing with	Geonets									
8	Midterm I										
9	Designing with	Geonets									
10	Designing with	Geomembrane	S								
11	Designing with	Geomembrane	S								
12	Geosynthetic (Clay Liners									
13	Designing with	Geopipes									
14	Designing with	Geofoam									
15	Designing with	Geocomposites	5								
Contribution of	Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)							
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	Р6	P7				
1											
2											
3											
4											



5								
6								
7								
8								
9								
10								
11								
12								
Contribution Lev	⁄el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1		
Compiled by:								
Date of Compilat	tion:							



BAU512 - Landslides and Slope Stability 1.11.

1.11. BAU512 – Landslides at Course Details											
Code						Academic Year			ster		
BAU512					1			2			
Title						Α	L	ECTS			
Landslides and slope stability						2	-	7			
Language	Turkish										
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						Postgraduate			
Department / Program	Civil Engineering										
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal										
Course Type	Compulsory				Ele	ctive			✓		
Objectives	me The The Me Ap Cla spa Ree ma Acc lan fac Ela asss risl sys ma pee nat Sta lan	derstand the echanisms, a nature of me significance ethods for land preciate the insify relevant atial and temporate the basing defined in the basing desired and structural disasters and ard-of-care delides, rockfuced movem	key characterice chanisms who f landslides idslide monitor mportance of landslides had oral character it issues and redifferent courts of the theory of the linkages torms, earthquid map, identifield observand-use planning tural and non dipolicies at the threatened by a lands, earth reternes, slope ris	istics iich c in sh ring, land zard ristic recentry: the security into the lo ristic recentry iid iid iid iid iid iid iid iid iid ii	control aping I manag Islides i (s) and cs, nt deve setting nat are tween I es, etc., g the e is, deve i landsl uctural ocal lev dslides and rel on, exca	landsliandscagement in landstate their pelopmess, used to landslid, measuel and , rocks mediat avation at and	ide morpes and the and moscape exphysical ents for the described by the arrows are all ides are are are are are are are are are are	vement, d in general interest and in general interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and interest and	model their trigger serform a risk and manage y-warning risk or life for geotechnical		
Content	Fundamen standards, Slope Stab Rock Slope Geologic m climatic co mechanisn	tals of shear s In situ field to ility s and Landslin naterials and p nditions, Subs	cates, and War strength, Meas ests of strengt des processes affe surface charac ck Slope Invest	sure h, In cting	ments nportar g lands zation,	of stre nce of ' lides, L	Water a	and Pore	Pressures in		



Prerequisites Coordinator Lecturer(s)	Methods to estimate shear strength of discontinuities, Rock slope failure modes and analysis, Rock slope investigation, Mapping, Geological engineering of rock slopes Rock Slope and Landslide Investigations Rock slope remediation, Quarry slope Soil Slopes, Excavations, and Cut Slopes Slope failures, movements, and processes - Triggering mechanisms - The 4 G's of slope stability: geometry, geology, hydrogeology and geotechnical Slope Stability Analysis Mechanics of limit equilibrium, Slope stability analysis methods, Commonly used Methods of Slices, Selection of analysis method, Evolving Analysis methods. Slope Stability Reporting Components and structure of comprehensive slope stability analysis, Slope stability reporting Unsaturated Slopes Soil suction and the soil-water characteristic curve, Stress conditions in unsaturated slopes, Infinite slope stability under unsaturated seepage conditions, Case studies of rainfall-induced cut slopes. Debris Flows Design methodologies, Debris flow barriers Geosynthetic Use in Slopes and Embankments Reinforcement, Erosion control, Drainage, Landslide repair Advancing Topics in Slope Engineering LiDAR and Photogrammetry for Slope Stability Assessment
Assistant(s)	
Work Placement	
Recommended or Required R	eading
Books / Lecture Notes	 Pradhan, S.P., Vishal, V., Singh, T.N. (2019). Landslides: Theory, Practice and Modelling. Springer Verlag. Kliche., Ch. A., (2019). Rock slope stability. Society for Mining, Metallurgy & Exploration. Cheng, Y. M.; Lau, C. K (2014). Slope stability analysis and stabilization. CRC Press, USA. Zijun C., Wang, Y., Dianqing L. (2017). Probabilistic Approaches for Geotechnical Site Characterization and Slope Stability Analysis. Springer Verlag.
Other Sources	-
Additional Course Material	
Documents	-
Assignments	
Exams	-
Course Composition	
Mathematics und Basic Sciences	%



Engineering		50)	%					
Engineering De	sign			%					
Social Sciences				%					
Educational Sci	iences			%					
Natural Science	es	50)	%					
Health Sciences	s			%					
Expert Knowled	dge			%					
Assessment									
Act	ivity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)					
Midterm Exam		1		40					
Quiz									
Assignments		2		10					
Attendance									
Recitations									
Projects									
Final Exam		1		50					
			Total	100					
ECTS Points a	nd Work Load								
Act	ivity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures		14	3	42					
Self-Study		14	9	126					
Assignments		2	10	20					
Presentation /	Seminar								
Preparation Midterm Exam		1	3	3					
Recitations		-	J	<u> </u>					
Laboratory									
Projects									
Final Exam		1	3	3					
			Total Work Load	194					
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7					
Learning Outo	romes	25.510	(
1		ne key characteristics of landslide	es processes and mechanisms						
		mechanisms which control lands							
2									
3	i ne significano	The significance of landslides in shaping landscapes and in generating risk							



	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7		
Contribution of	f Learning Out	comes to Pro	gram Objective	s (1-5)					
15									
14									
13									
12	Advancing Top	oics in Slope En	gineering						
11	·		nd Embankments	•					
10		Lloo in Clauss	ad Emphanisma are to						
9	Debris Flows								
8	Unsaturated S	ilones							
7	Midterm I	vehorning							
6	Slope Stability Slope Stability								
5	·		cut slopes						
4	·	d Landslide Investigations, and							
3			pe Investigations	5					
2	Rock Machani		no Invostication						
1	_		and Water Press	sures					
Weekly Conte	,								
12									
11									
10			sign, and remedi ainfall-induced m				rth retention,		
9	observations, areas, early-w policies at the and other geo	Elaborate a hazard map, identifying the elements at risks and perform a risk assessment after field observations, develop methods to cope and manage risk, including land-use planning in landslides-prone areas, early-warning system and structural and non-structural measuresdiscuss the risk management and policies at the local level and to create a safer life for people who are threatened by landslides, rockslides and other geotechnical natural disasters							
8			ory that are used nd their trigger fa				nkages		
7	Recognize cur	rent issues and	recent developm	nents for landsli	de management	in different cou	ntry settings		
6	Classify releva	nt landslides ha	azard(s) and their	physical charac	cteristics, spatial	and temporal cl	haracteristics		
5	Appreciate the	e importance of	f landslides in lan	dscape evolutio	on				
4	Methods for la	andslide monito	oring, manageme	nt and mitigation	on				



1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	el	1: Low 2: Low-in	itermediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1	
Compiled by:							
Date of Compilat	tion:						



1.12. **BAU514 - Active Structural Control**

Course Details								
Code				Acade	emic Ye	ear	Semes	ter
BAU514				1		2		
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Active Structural Control					2	-	7	
Language	Turkish	Turkish						
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ctive			✓
Objectives	This course covers the basic concepts of structural control such as passive, semi-active and active control. After completing the course, the students will understand the difference between passive and active structural control. They will gain knowledge about the proportional integral derivative (PID) controller and are able to optimize the parameter of PID controller in active controlled structures under earthquake records using metaheuristic algorithms.							
Content	Introduction to the structural control Type of active structural control and Control techniques Introduction to Metaheuristic Algorithms The structural responses of active tendon controlled structures using Matlab The effect of time delay and control limit on the active tendon controlled structures							
Prerequisites	-							
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Assistant. Prof. Dr	. Serdar ULUS(ΟY					
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	eading							
Books / Lecture Notes	[1] Ulusoy, S. (2 kontrolü (Docto [2] Nigdeli, S. M Değiştirme Ve B	ral dissertatio I. (2012). Yakır	n, Lisansüstü ı Fay Etkisi Alt	Eğitim Enst ındaki Yapı	itüsü). Iarda A	ktif Te	ndonlar İ	le Yanal Yer
Other Sources								
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							
Course Composition								



Mathematics und Basic Sciences	40)	%		
Engineering	30)	%		
Engineering Design			%		
Social Sciences			%		
Educational Sciences			%		
Natural Sciences	30	%			
Health Sciences			%		
Expert Knowledge			%		
Assessment					
Activity	Cou	int	Percentage (%)		
Midterm Exam	1	40			
Quiz					
Assignments	1	10			
Attendance					
Recitations					
Projects					
Final Exam	1	50			
		Total	100		
ECTS Points and Work Load		Total	100		
ECTS Points and Work Load Activity	Count	Total Duration	100 Work Load (Hours)		
	Count 14				
Activity		Duration	Work Load (Hours)		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments	14	Duration 3	Work Load (Hours) 42		
Activity Lectures Self-Study	14 14	Duration 3 3	Work Load (Hours) 42 42		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar	14 14	Duration 3 3	Work Load (Hours) 42 42		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation	14 14 1	Duration 3 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam	14 14 1	Duration 3 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations	14 14 1	Duration 3 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory	14 14 1	Duration 3 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	14 14 1 1	Duration 3 3 8	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	14 14 1 1	Duration 3 3 8 2	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8 2		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	14 14 1 1	Duration 3 3 8 2 Total Work Load	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8 2 96		
Activity Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam	14 14 1 1	Duration 3 3 8 2 Total Work Load	Work Load (Hours) 42 42 8 2 96		



3											
4											
5											
6											
7											
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
Weekly Conten	t										
1	Introduction to	o the structural	control								
2	Type of active	structural contr	ol and Control to	echniques							
3	Introduction to	o Metaheuristic	Algorithms								
4	The structural	responses of ac	tive tendon con	trolled structure	es using Matlab						
5	The effect of t	ime delay and co	ontrol limit on th	ne active tendor	n controlled stru	ctures					
6											
7											
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
13											
14											
15											
Contribution of	Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)							
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7				
1											
2											
3											
4											



5									
6									
7									
8									
9									
10									
11									
12									
Contribution Lev	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	itermediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1			
Compiled by:									
Date of Compilat	tion:								

BAU516 - Introduction to Intelligent Transportation Systems 1.13.

Course Details	Ü		J.					
Code				Acad	emic Y	ear	Seme	ster
BAU516				1			2	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Introduction to Intelligent Transp	oortation Systems			2	2	-	7	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate	Jndergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ective			✓
Objectives	The purpose of this transportation syste	-						_
Content	Advanced traveler information systems; transportation network operations; commercial vehicle operations and intermodal freight; public transportation applications; ITS and regional strategic transportation planning, including regional architectures: ITS and changing transportation institutions, ITS and safety, ITS and security, ITS as a technology deployment program, research, development and business models, ITS and sustainable mobility, travel demand management, electronic toll collection, and ITS and road-pricing.							
Prerequisites	-							
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Dr. Ömer Faruk AYD	DIN						
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	eading							
Books / Lecture Notes								
Other Sources								
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		30					%	
Engineering		70					%	

		T	1			
Engineering Des	ign			%		
Social Sciences				%		
Educational Scie	nces			%		
Natural Sciences	5			%		
Health Sciences				%		
Expert Knowledg	ge			%		
Assessment						
Activ	vity .	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)		
Midterm Exam						
Quiz						
Assignments		1	40			
Attendance						
Recitations						
Projects						
Final Exam		1		60		
			Total	100		
ECTS Points an	d Work Load					
Activ	dity.	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)		
ACUV	rity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hodis)		
Lectures	nty	14	3	42		
	nty					
Lectures	nty	14	3	42		
Lectures Self-Study		14 14	3	42 42		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S		14 14	3	42 42		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation		14 14	3	42 42		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam		14 14	3	42 42		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations		14 14	3	42 42		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory		14 14	3	42 42		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects		14 14 1	3 3 10	42 42 8		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects		14 14 1	3 3 10 10	42 42 8		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	eminar	14 14 1	3 3 10 2 Total Work Load	42 42 8		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam	eminar	14 14 1 1 1 ECTS Poir	3 3 10 2 Total Work Load	42 42 8 2 96		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam	eminar Dimes Introduction to	14 14 1 1 1 ECTS Poir	3 3 10 2 Total Work Load	42 42 8		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam Learning Outco	eminar Dimes Introduction to Advanced Trav	14 14 1 1 1 ECTS Poir	3 3 10 2 Total Work Load its (Total Work Load / Hour)	42 42 8		



5										
6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11										
12										
Weekly Conten	t									
1	Introduction to) ITS								
2	Introduction to) ITS								
3	Introduction to) ITS								
4	Advanced Trav	eler Informatio	on Systems (ATIS)							
5	Advanced Trav	eler Informatio	on Systems (ATIS)							
6	Advanced Trav	Advanced Traveler Information Systems (ATIS)								
7	Advanced Tran	sportation Ma	nagement Syster	ns (ATMS)						
8	Advanced Tran	sportation Ma	nagement Syster	ns (ATMS)						
9	Advanced Pub	lic Transportati	on Systems (APT	S)						
10	Advanced Pub	lic Transportati	on Systems (APT	S)						
11	ITS Application	S								
12	ITS Application	S								
13	Vehicle Operat	tions								
14	Vehicle Operat	ions								
15	Applications in	Engineering								
Contribution of	f Learning Out	comes to Prog	gram Objective	s (1-5)						
	P1	P2	P3	P4	P5	P6	P7			
1										
2										
3										
4										
5										
6										
7										

8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	<i>r</i> el	1: Low 2: Low-in	itermediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1	
Compiled by:	Compiled by: Dr. Ömer Faruk Aydın						
Date of Compilation: 30.07.2021							

BAU517 - Engineering Mathematics 1.14.

Course Details								
Code				Acad	emic	Year	Seme	ster
BAU517				1			2	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Engineering Mathematics				2	2	-	7	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate	Jndergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ective)		✓
Objectives	To learn the math	ematics under	lving machine	learning				
Content	To learn the mathematics underlying machine learning Linear algebra (summary), analytic geometry (summary), matrix decompositions, calculus of vectors and matrices, probability and distributions, continuous optimisation, central machine learning problems, linear regression, dimensionality reduction and PCA, density estimation and Gaussian mixture models							
Prerequisites	-							
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)								
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	eading							
Books / Lecture Notes								
Other Sources	Mathematics fo University Press						S.S. Ong, C	ambridge
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	End-of-chapter exe	rcises						
Exams	-							
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		70					%	
Engineering		15					%	
Engineering Design							%	
Social Sciences							%	

Educational Scien	nces			%					
Natural Sciences		15	i	%					
Health Sciences				%					
Expert Knowledg	ge			%					
Assessment									
Activ	ity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)					
Midterm Exam		1		40					
Quiz									
Assignments									
Attendance									
Recitations									
Projects									
Final Exam		1		60					
			Total	100					
ECTS Points and Work Load									
Activ	ity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures		14	14 2						
Self-Study		14	140						
Assignments		5	5	25					
Presentation / Se Preparation	eminar								
Midterm Exam		1	2	2					
Recitations		14	2	28					
Laboratory									
Projects									
Final Exam		1	2	2					
			Total Work Load	225					
		ECTS Poir	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7					
Learning Outco	mes								
1	Understandir	ng analytical geometry in linea	ar-algebraic notation						
2	Acquaintance	e with matrix decomposition r	nethods						
3	Ability to cald	culate gradients of many-value	ed functions in many-dimen	sional parameter spaces					
		Ability to calculate gradients of many-valued functions in many-dimensional parameter spaces Ability to synthesise data obeying given probability distributions							
4	Ability to syn	thesise data obeying given pr	ension of basic optimisation techniques						
5									

7	Understanding the mathematical background of basic techniques used in machine learning problems										
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
Weekly Conten	it										
1	Linear algebr	inear algebra I									
2	Linear algebr	a II									
3	Analytical geo	ometry I									
4	Analytical geo	ometry II									
5	Matrix decon	npositions									
6	Calculus of ve	ectors and mat	rices								
7	Probability ar	nd distribution	s I								
8	Probability ar	nd distribution	s II								
9	Continuous o	ptimisation									
10	Modelling da	ta I									
11	Modelling da	ta II									
12	Linear regres	sion									
13	Dimensionali	ty reduction a	nd principal co	mponent analy	ysis (PCA)						
14	Density estim	ation and Gau	ıssian mixture	models							
15											
Contribution of	f Learning Outo	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)							
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7				
1											
2											
3											
4											
5											
6											
7											
8											



10							
11							
12							
Contribution Level 1: Low 2: Low-intermediate 3: Intermediate 4: High 5: Very High							
Compiled by:							
Date of Compilat	tion:						

1.15. BAU518 - Scientific Res	search Techniques	and Publica	tion Ethics						
Course Details									
Code					Acade	mic Y	⁄ear	Seme	ster
BAU518					1			1	
Title					T	Α	L	ECTS	
Scientific Research Techniques ar	nd Publication Ethics	i			3	-	-	9	
Language	English								
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate		✓		Postgr	aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory		√		Ele	ctive			
Objectives	It is aimed to teach the graduate level students enrolled in TAU FBEprograms; In accordance with the ethical rules within the framework of national and international regulations, reviewing of any scientific research, academic activity, publication, declaration, article, thesis, report, etc.								
Content	The Concept of Publication Ethics, Basic Principles, Violations, Scientific Thought Method, Research Types and Data Collection Methods, Using Computer in Text Creation and Using Internet Resources.								
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)									
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes	Bilim Etiği İstar	ıbul Üniversite	esi Yayın No:5	5048	ISBN	978-9	975-404	-906-0	
Other Sources									
Additional Course Material									
Documents	-								
Assignments	-								
Exams	-								
Course Composition									
Mathematics und Basic Sciences								%	
Engineering		50						%	
Engineering Design								%	



Social Sciences		10	,	%		
	_	10)			
Educational Science	·S	40		%		
Natural Sciences		40)	%		
Health Sciences				%		
Expert Knowledge				%		
Assessment						
Activity		Cou	nt	Percentage (%)		
Midterm Exam		1		35		
Quiz						
Assignments		5		15		
Attendance						
Recitations						
Projects						
Final Exam		1		60		
			Total	100		
ECTS Points and W	Vork Load					
Activity		Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)		
Lectures		14	28			
Self-Study		14	10	140		
Assignments		5	5	25		
Presentation / Semi Preparation	inar					
Midterm Exam		1	2	2		
Recitations		14	2	28		
Laboratory						
Projects						
Final Exam		1	2	2		
			Total Work Load	225		
			10141 110111 2044			
		ECTS Poir	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	9		
Learning Outcome	es	ECTS Poi		9		
	es cientific Ethic			9		
1 50	cientific Ethic			9		
1 Sc Sc	cientific Ethic	s		9		
1 Sc 2 Sc	cientific Ethic	s arch and Review of Publications		9		



6											
7											
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
Weekly Conten	t										
1	Basic definitions of ethics										
2	General introduction into scientific databases										
3	Reviewing pro	Reviewing process of graduate theses									
4	Selection criter	ria of keywords									
5	Google scholar										
6	Scopus										
7	Web of Knowle	edge-Web of Sc	ience								
8	Plagiarism ana	lysis programs									
9	Examples of re	viewing scientif	ic publications-1	L							
10	Examples of re	viewing scientif	ic publications-2	2							
11	Examples of re	viewing scientif	ic publications-	3							
12	Presentation e	xamples-1									
13	Presentation e	xamples-2									
14	Presentation e	xamples-3									
15											
Contribution of	f Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)							
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7				
1											
2											
3											
4											
5											
6											
7											
8			1				I				



9									
10									
11									
12									
Contribution Lev	⁄el	1: Low 2: Low-intermediate 3: Intermediate 4: High 5: Very High							
Compiled by:	Compiled by:								
Date of Compilation:									



BAU550 - Offshore Geotechnics and Design of Foundations for Offshore Wind Turbines 1.16.

Course Details								
Code				Acad	emic Ye	ear	Seme	ster
BAU550				1			2	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Offshore Geotechnics and Design	of Foundations for	Offshore Wind	d Turbines	2	2	-	7	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ective			✓
Objectives	designing of fixed completing the moon the geotechni foundation system soil parameters for (SSI) and recommon scour develop knowledge on moof for OWTs. The will	The module will be focused on the geotechnical aspects in offshore engineering, a designing of fixed-bottom foundation systems for offshore wind turbines (OWTs). Aft completing the module, the students will gain in-depth theoretical and practical knowled on the geotechnical investigation methods and approaches for the design of OWT foundation systems. Students will acquire knowledge on the estimation methods of desi soil parameters for OWTs. They will understand the soil-structure interaction phenome (SSI) and recommended SSI models for the foundations of OWTs. They will gain knowled on scour development and protection around the foundation systems. They will gknowledge on model and filed tests in order to understand the response of the foundation for OWTs. The will learn the approximations for the estimation of the behavior of foundation systems for OWTs under long-term cyclic loading. They are going to get information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the set information of the s						OWTs). After al knowledge on of OWT's ods of design a phenomena in knowledge they will get a foundation of foundation
Content	 Standard The geo The imp design s Design a modera Behavio combine The app for OWT Model a OWTs Scour de Numeric To unde for the f 	ds and guidelictechnical aspectation of coil parameter approaches of the and deep war of foundations for sunder long-nd field tests evelopment as cal methods for stand the socioundations of coundations of coundations of coundations of coundations of coundations of the socioundations of the coundations of the socioundations of th	especially bot vaters on systems for aditions or the estimati term cyclic loa to understand and scour prote or the estimati il-structure int	sign of four and marin field and ctom-fixed OWTs und adding I the behave tion of the rection around the rection per section per section per section per section of the rection per section of the rection per section around the rection per section of the rection per section per section per section around the rection per section per section per section per section per section per section around the rection per section around the rection per section around the rection per section per section around the rection per section around the rection per section per	ndation ne soils laborat founda ler mon behavious vior of found the respons henome	tory fo tion sy otonic or of fo oundar founda e of Ove ena (SS	r the estinate restriction systems for the control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of C	or OWTs in pading, and in systems ems for OWTs
Prerequisites	-							

Coordinator					
Lecturer(s)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Cihan Taylan Akdağ				
Assistant(s)					
Work Placement					
Recommended or Required F	Reading				
Books / Lecture Notes	 [1] Randolph, M. & Gourvenec, S. (2011). Offshore Geotechnical Engineering. USA: Spon Press [2] B. C. Gerwick (2007). Construction of Marine and Offshore Structures. USA: Taylor & Francis. [3] M. Tomlinson & J. Woodward (1997). Pile Design and Construction Practice. USA: Taylor & Francis. [4] Reese, L. C., & Van Impe, W. F. (2001). Single piles and pile groups under lateral loading. Rotterdam: A.A. Balkema. 				
Other Sources	-				
Additional Course Material					
Documents	-				
Assignments	-				
Exams	-				
Course Composition					
Mathematics und Basic Sciences		%			
Engineering		%			
Engineering Design		%			
Social Sciences		%			
Educational Sciences		%			
Natural Sciences		%			
Health Sciences		%			
Expert Knowledge		%			
Assessment					
Activity	Count	Percentage (%)			
Midterm Exam	1	40			
Quiz					
Assignments	2	10			
Attendance					
Recitations					
Projects					
Final Exam	1	50			
	Total	100			

ECTS Points and	d Work Load			
Activ	rity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures		14	3	42
Self-Study		14	8	112
Assignments		2	8	16
Presentation / So Preparation	eminar			
Midterm Exam		1	2	2
Recitations				
Laboratory				
Projects				
Final Exam		1	2	2
			Total Work Load	174
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	7
Learning Outco	mes			
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
Weekly Conten	nt			
1	The aspects of	geotechnical engineering in offs	shore	
2	Standards and	guidelines for the design of four	ndations for OWTs	
3	The geotechni	cal aspects of seafloor and marir	ne soils	
4	The implemen	tation of soil testing in field and	laboratory for the estimation of	of design soil parameters for
5	Design approa	ches of especially bottom-fixed	foundation systems for OWTs i	n moderate and deep waters

6	Behavior of foundation systems for OWTs under monotonic, cyclic loading, and combined loading conditions												
7	The approximations for the estimation of the behavior of foundation systems for OWTs under long-term cyclic loading												
8		Model and field tests to understand the behavior of foundation systems for OWTs											
9	Scour develop	ment and scour	protection arou	nd the foundat	ion of OWTs								
10	Numerical me	thods for the est	timation of the r	esponse of OW	/Ts								
11	To understand	the soil-structu	re interaction pl	nenomena (SSI)	and SSI models f	or the foundati	ons of OWTs						
12	Case studies, a	applied real offsh	nore wind farm p	orojects									
13													
14													
15													
Contribution of	ontribution of Learning Outcomes to Program Objectives (1-5)												
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7						
1													
2													
2													
-													
3													
3 4													
3 4 5													
3 4 5 6													
3 4 5 6 7													
3 4 5 6 7 8													
3 4 5 6 7 8 9													
3 4 5 6 7 8 9													
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4: I	High 5: Very High								
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4: I	High 5: Very High								
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	rel	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4: I	High 5: Very High								



BAU551 - Whole Life Cycle systems Analysis

Course Details									
Code					Acade	mic Y	'ear	Seme	ster
BAU551					1		1		
Title					Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Whole Life Cycle Systems Analysis	Cycle Systems Analysis					2	-	7	
Language	English								
Level	Undergraduate								
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory				Ele	ctive			✓
Objectives	need to optimize to lifetime. During the consideration of the students will get for cost, risk, and multiple about advanced rimay occur during during the lifetime engineering effort decision making to environmental important various aspects rebuilt assets. To grow hands-on experier methods using a result of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the consideration of the considerati	To design civil systems, engineers need to satisfy a number of technical conditions, but also need to optimize the use of economic and environmental resources over the system's lifetime. During this module students will learn methods for designing civil systems under consideration of their life-cycle resource usage and environmental impact. To this end, students will get familiar with selected mathematical-analytical methods for engineering cost, risk, and multi-criteria comparison. Further, students will acquire in-depth knowledge about advanced risk management methods to understand possible system failures that may occur during the life of a product as well as how to capture systems deterioration during the lifetime. Students will also learn how to apply these methods in interdisciplinary engineering efforts by exploring the applicability of the methods for supporting collective decision making towards minimizing lifecycle costs and more importantly the environmental impact. Moreover, they will learn to think on various scales and consider various aspects related to systems integration within the environment and the existing built assets. To ground the theoretical part of the module, students will gain practical hands-on experiences modelling complex civil systems with the discussed techniques and						ystem's tems under this end, ngineering h knowledge ures that ioration erdisciplinary g collective I consider existing ractical	
Content	- Life-cycle assessi - Life-cycle mainte - Multi-objective c - Economic and er - Risk assessment - Collective Decision - Integrated life-cy	nance plannir optimization ovironmental r and risk mode on Making	esource estim	natio	n				
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)	dr. Lucian-Constar	ntin Ungurean	u						
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								



	T.		
Books / Lecture Notes			
Other Sources	-		
Additional Course Material			
Documents	-		
Assignments	-		
Exams	-		
Course Composition			
Mathematics und Basic Sciences			%
Engineering			%
Engineering Design			%
Social Sciences			%
Educational Sciences			%
Natural Sciences			%
Health Sciences			%
Expert Knowledge			%
Assessment			
Activity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)
Midterm Exam			
Quiz			
Assignments	10 reading a	ssignments	30
Attendance			
Recitations			
Projects	3		70
Final Exam			
		Total	100
ECTS Points and Work Load			
Activity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures	14	2	28
Self-Study			
Assignments	10	4	40
Presentation / Seminar Preparation			
Midterm Exam			
Recitations			
Laboratory			
Projects	14	8	112



Learning Outcomes 1 2 3 4	ECTS Points	Total Work Load (Total Work Load / Hour)	180 7
1 2 3	ECTS Points	(Total Work Load / Hour)	7
1 2 3			
3			
3			
4			
5			
6			
7			
8			
9			
10			
11			
12			
Weekly Content			
1 Introd	uction and Logistics, The ilities of Lifecycle		
2 Marko	ov Chain Modelling		
3 Produ	ct Components and System Decomposition		
4 Failure	e Probabilities and Fault Trees		
5 Inform	nation Gathering		
6 Value	of Information		
7 Life-C	ycle Assessment		
8 Maint	enance Planing		
9 Multi-	Criteria Decision Making		
10 Deter	oration Modeling		
11 Const	raint Optimization		
12 Multi-	Criteria Optimization		
13			
14			
9 Multi-	Criteria Decision Making oration Modeling		



15								
Contribution of Learning Outcomes to Program Objectives (1-5)								
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7	
1								
2								
3								
4								
5								
6								
7								
8								
9								
10								
11								
12								
Contribution Lev	el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: In	termediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High			
Compiled by:								
Date of Compila	Date of Compilation:							



BAU552 - Design of Cable Stayed Bridges 1.18.

Course Details								
Code				Acad	emic \	Year	Seme	ster
BAU552				1			2	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Design of Cable Stayed Bridges				2	2	-	7	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Eld	ective			✓
Objectives	supreme discipling tension band, stay calculation metho cable-stayed bridg and to check the treatment of the t	The students are taught advanced bridge building topics. Bridge construction is one of the supreme disciplines of civil engineering, in which the planning of cable-stayed bridges, i.e. tension band, stay cable and suspension bridges, is dealt with here in particular. Manual calculation methods for calculating the internal forces and the preliminary dimensioning of cable-stayed bridges are taught in order to understand the load transfer on the one hand and to check the results of FEM calculations on the other. This also includes the detailed treatment of the theory of cable statics and cable dimensioning as a basis for assessment.						
Content	- Structure and gedenic - Design, construction - Design of pedested - Consideration of calculation methodes - Stability criteria, - Discussion of ne	tion and dime rian bridges wind-induced d constructive (ensioning of ca d vibrations (to countermeasu	able-stayed ransverse ures	d bridg vibrati	ions, ga		
Prerequisites	-							
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Dr. Alex Hückler							
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	eading							
Books / Lecture Notes								
Other Sources	-							
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							



Course Composition			
Mathematics und Basic Sciences			%
Engineering			%
Engineering Design			%
Social Sciences			%
Educational Sciences			%
Natural Sciences			%
Health Sciences			%
Expert Knowledge			%
Assessment			
Activity	Count		Percentage (%)
Midterm Exam			
Quiz			
Assignments			
Attendance			
Recitations			
Projects			
Final Exam			
		Total	100
ECTS Points and Work Load			
Activity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Activity Lectures	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory	Count		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects		Total Work Load s (Total Work Load / Hour)	180
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / Seminar Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects		Total Work Load	180



2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Weekly Conten	t						
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
Contribution of	Learning Out	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1							
2							
3							



4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	⁄el	1: Low 2: Low-in	termediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1	
Compiled by:							
Date of Compila	tion:						



1.19. BAU553 - Risk Management for Structures Exposed to Hazards

Course Details								
Code				Acado	emic Y	ear	Semester	
BAU553				1			Spring	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Risk Management for Structures	Exposed to Hazards			2	2	-	7	
Language	English	nglish						
Level	Undergraduate		Graduate	✓	Postgra		aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory			Ele	ctive			✓
Objectives	This lecture will give	students a	general overvi	iew of the	risk ma	anagem	ent disci	pline
Content	-Risk management -Risk Assessment Methods -Earthquake Response of Structures -Earthquake Loss Estimation Methods -Basic Fire Concept -Fire Loss Estimation Methods -Preparing a Risk Assessment Report							
Prerequisites		<u></u>						
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)	Dr. Ceyhun Eren							
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required I	Reading							
Books / Lecture Notes								
Other Sources	Lecture notes, Turkey	s Regulatio	n for Fire Prot	tection, Tu	rkey's	Seismic	Design (Code
Additional Course Material								
Documents								
Assignments								
Exams								
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences							%	
Engineering		40					%	



Engineering Des	sign			%		
Social Sciences				%		
Educational Scie	ences			%		
Natural Science	s	30		%		
Health Sciences				%		
Expert Knowled	ge	30		%		
Assessment						
Activ	vity	Cour	nt	Percentage (%)		
Midterm Exam		1	30			
Quiz						
Assignments						
Attendance						
Recitations						
Projects		1		30		
Final Exam		1		40		
		100				
ECTS Points an	nd Work Load					
Activity		Count Duration		Work Load (Hours)		
Acti	,	Count	Daration	Tronk Louis (Hours)		
Lectures	,	14	2	28		
	,					
Lectures	,	14	2	28		
Lectures Self-Study		14	2	28		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S		14	2	28		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation		14	6	28 84		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam		14 14 14	2 6 3	28 84 3		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations		14 14 14	2 6 3	28 84 3		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory		14 14 14 1 1 14	2 6 3 2	28 84 3 28		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects		14 14 14 1 1 14	2 6 3 2	28 84 3 28		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects		14 14 14 11 14 14 1	2 6 3 2 4 3	28 84 3 28 56 3		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects	Seminar	14 14 14 11 14 14 1	2 6 3 2 4 3 Total Work Load	28 84 3 28 56 3 202		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam	Geminar	14 14 14 11 14 14 1	2 6 3 2 4 3 Total Work Load	28 84 3 28 56 3 202		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam	omes General know	14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	2 6 3 2 4 3 Total Work Load	28 84 3 28 56 3 202		
Lectures Self-Study Assignments Presentation / S Preparation Midterm Exam Recitations Laboratory Projects Final Exam Learning Outcomes	omes General know Ability to use i	14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 16 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	2 6 3 2 4 3 Total Work Load onts (Total Work Load / Hour)	28 84 3 28 56 3 202		

5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Weekly Conten	it						
1	Risk Managem	ent & Insurance					
2	Earthquake Ex	posure and Risk	Assessment Me	thods			
3	Earthquake Re	sponse of Struct	tures (Basic Dyn	amics of Structu	res)		
4	Earthquake Lo	ss Estimation M	ethods (PML) &	Earthquake Inst	ırance		
5	Risk Assessme	nt of Nat Cat Exp	oosures (Flood, I	Landslide, Snow	Weight, etc.)		
6	Risk Assessme	nt of Man-made	Cat Exposures ((Fire, etc.)			
7	1 st Midterm						
8	Basic Fire Cond	ept & Eliminatir	ng Causes of Fire	2			
9	Causes of Fire	related with Oco	cupancy Type &	Prevention Met	hods		
10	Combustibility	of Construction	Materials				
11	Passive Fire Pro	otection Method	ds & Fire Detect	ion Systems			
12	Fire Extinguish	ing Systems(Bot	th manual and a	utomatic system	ıs)		
13	Fire Loss Estim	ation Methods ((PML & EML) an	d Real Fire Clain	n Examples		
14	Risk Survey Vis	it (TBD)					
15	Risk Assessme	nt Report Prepa	ration				
Contribution of	f Learning Outo	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1	4	5	3	3	4	4	4
2	5	5	4	5	4	4	5
3	5	5	4	5	4	4	5
4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
5							
6							
7							
8							



9							
10							
11							
12							
Contribution Lev	el	1: Low 2: Low-in	itermediate 3: Ir	ntermediate 4: F	ligh 5: Very High	1	
Compiled by:		Recep Özkan					
Date of Compilation: 30.05.2022							



1.20. BAU591 - Specialized Field Topics I

Course Details								
Code				Acade	emic Ye	ear	Semester	
BAU591				2			1	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Specialized Field Topics-I				3	0	-	6	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory		✓	Ele	ctive			
Objectives	To enable students	s to have info	rmation abou	t the studie	s relate	ed to t	heir field of study.	
Content	Report writing on	Research on various fields of study Report writing on various fields of study Presentations on various fields of study						
Prerequisites	-							
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)								
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	leading							
Books / Lecture Notes								
Other Sources	-							
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences							%	
Engineering		40					%	
Engineering Design							%	
Social Sciences		30					%	

Educational Scie	nces			%
Natural Sciences	ŀ	30	1	%
Health Sciences				%
Expert Knowledg	ge			%
Assessment				
Activ	rity	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)
Midterm Exam				
Quiz				
Assignments		2	20	
Attendance				
Recitations				
Projects			30	
Final Exam	1			50
			Total	100
ECTS Points and	d Work Load			
Activity		Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)
Lectures		14	3	42
Self-Study		14	7	98
Assignments		2	12	24
Presentation / So Preparation	eminar			
Midterm Exam		1	1 3	
Recitations				
Laboratory				
Projects				
Final Exam		1	3	3
			Total Work Load	170
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	6
Learning Outco	mes			
1	To enable stud	ents to have information about	the studies related to their fiel	d of study.
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				



7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Weekly Conten	nt						
1	Giving the topi	cs related to th	e areas of specia	alization			
2	Self study						
3	Self study						
4	Self study						
5	Self study						
6	Self study						
7	Self study						
8	Self study						
9	Self study						
10	Self study						
11	Self study						
12	Self study						
13	Self study						
14	Self study						
15	Final exam						
Contribution of	f Learning Outo	comes to Prog	gram Objective	es (1-5)			
	P1	P2	P3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							



11								
12								
Contribution Lev	Contribution Level 1: Low 2: Low-intermediate 3: Intermediate 4: High 5: Very High							
Compiled by:	Compiled by:							
Date of Compilat	tion:							



1.21. BAU592 - Specialized Field Topics II

Course Details								
Code				Acade	emic Ye	ear	Semester	
BAU592				2			2	
Title				Т	Α	L	ECTS	
Specialized Field Topics-II				3	0	-	6	
Language	English							
Level	Undergraduate	Undergraduate						
Department / Program	Civil Engineering							
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal							
Course Type	Compulsory		✓	Ele	ctive			
Objectives	to provide studen	ts with the cor	npetence to c	onduct adv	vanced	resear	ch in their specialized	
Content	Report writing on	Advanced research on various fields of study Report writing on various fields of study Presentations on various fields of study						
Prerequisites	-	-						
Coordinator								
Lecturer(s)								
Assistant(s)								
Work Placement								
Recommended or Required R	eading							
Books / Lecture Notes								
Other Sources	-							
Additional Course Material								
Documents	-							
Assignments	-							
Exams	-							
Course Composition								
Mathematics und Basic Sciences							%	
Engineering		40					%	
Engineering Design							%	



Social Sciences		30)	%				
Educational Science	ces		,	%				
Natural Sciences		30)	%				
Health Sciences				%				
Expert Knowledge	<u> </u>			%				
Assessment								
Activit	v	Cou	nt	Percentage (%)				
Midterm Exam	•			3 ()				
Quiz								
Assignments		2	20					
Attendance								
Recitations								
Projects		1		30				
Final Exam		1		50				
			Total	100				
ECTS Points and Work Load								
Activit	У	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)				
Lectures		14 3		42				
Self-Study		14	7	98				
Assignments		2	12	24				
Presentation / Ser Preparation	minar							
Midterm Exam		1	3	3				
Recitations								
Laboratory								
Projects								
Final Exam		1	3	3				
			Total Work Load	170				
		ECTS Poi	nts (Total Work Load / Hour)	6				
Learning Outcon	nes							
1	to provide stud	dents with the competence to co	onduct advanced research in th	eir specialized field				
2								
3								
4								
4								
5								

6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Weekly Conten	it						
1	Giving the topi	cs related to the	e areas of specia	lization			
2	Self study						
3	Self study						
4	Self study						
5	Self study						
6	Self study						
7	Self study						
8	Self study						
9	Self study						
10	Self study						
11	Self study						
12	Self study						
13	Self study						
14	Self study						
15	Final exam						
Contribution of	f Learning Outo	comes to Prog	ram Objective	s (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							



9									
10									
11									
12									
Contribution Level		1: Low 2: Low-intermediate 3: Intermediate 4: High 5: Very High							
Compiled by:									
Date of Compilation:									



1.22. BAU593 - Master Thesis

Course Details									
Code					Academic Year			Seme	ster
BAU593					2		2		
Title						Α	L	ECTS	
Master Thesis					-	1	-	24	
Language	English							_	
Level	Undergraduate Graduate				✓		Postgr	aduate	
Department / Program	Civil Engineering								
Forms of Teaching and Learning	Formal								
Course Type	Compulsory √				Elective				
Objectives	Students complete	the thesis wi	th their thesis	adv	isor.				
Content	Determining the thesis topic and completing the thesis								
Prerequisites	-								
Coordinator									
Lecturer(s)									
Assistant(s)									
Work Placement									
Recommended or Required R	eading								
Books / Lecture Notes									
Other Sources	-								
Additional Course Material									
Documents	-								
Assignments	-								
Exams	-								
Course Composition									
Mathematics und Basic Sciences								%	
Engineering		30						%	
Engineering Design		20						%	
Social Sciences								%	
Educational Sciences	%								



Natural Sciences		30	%						
Health Sciences			%						
Expert Knowled	ge	20	%						
Assessment									
Activity		Cou	nt	Percentage (%)					
Midterm Exam									
Quiz									
Assignments									
Attendance									
Recitations									
Projects		1		100					
Final Exam									
			Total	100					
ECTS Points an	d Work Load								
Activ	/ity	Count	Duration	Work Load (Hours)					
Lectures									
Self-Study		14	14	196					
Assignments Presentation / Seminar									
Preparation / Seminar		14	5	90					
Midterm Exam									
Recitations		14	1	14					
Laboratory									
Projects		14	30	420					
Final Exam									
			Total Work Load	720					
ECTS Points (Total Work Load / Hour) 24									
Learning Outcomes									
1	to complete the thesis with their thesis advisor.								
2									
3									
4									
5									
6									
7									



8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
Weekly Conten	nt						
1	Determining th	e thesis topic					
2	Self study						
3	Self study						
4	Self study						
5	Self study						
6	Self study						
7	Self study						
8	Self study						
9	Self study						
10	Self study						
11	Self study						
12	Self study						
13	Self study						
14	Self study						
15	Presentation						
Contribution of	f Learning Outo	comes to Prog	gram Objective	es (1-5)			
	P1	P2	Р3	P4	P5	P6	P7
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							



12								
Contribution Level		1: Low 2: Low-intermediate 3: Intermediate 4: High 5: Very High						
Compiled by:								
Date of Compilat	ion:							